
From: Amanda McCann [mailto:Amanda.McCann@westburytowncouncil.gov.uk]  

Sent: 28 November 2016 16:29 
To: Cripps, Liam 

Cc: Rose, Kirsty 
Subject: Area Board Issues 

 
Dear Liam 
 
Please find below the issues that were taken to our Highways, Planning & Development Committee 
meeting on 21.11.16 and the outcome of meeting is detailed in the last column. 
 
If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
We would be grateful if in future the issues could be placed onto the system as soon as you receive 
them so we can take them to the next relevant meeting to discuss them. 
 
 

Ref Submitted Issue Would Like HP&D 
Meeting 

Support/Contribution? 

      

4927 07/10/2016 CATG- 

Church 

Lane- 

Westbury 

Silverthorne 

Close 

cannot be 

found as 

signage not 

clear 

Extra sign  

21.11.16 

SUPPORT – Offer a contribution of £100 

4881 15/09/2016 CATG- 

Eden Vale 

Road- poor 

visibility 

Due to 

parked cars 

on Leigh 

Road. 

DYL 

extended to 

the left at the 

top of Eden 

Vale Rd 
21.11.16 

SUPPORT – No contribution to be offered as 

we think this is similar to issue 4678 which is 

already in TRO process 

4873 13/09/2016 Suffolk 

Road – 

outide No 

43. Traffic 

speeding 

through 

narrow road 

chicane.  

Install high 

speed bumps 

outside No. 

43 and 55 

21.11.16 

We SUPPORT efforts to reduce speed, but do 

not think speed bumps is the way to do it. 

mailto:Amanda.McCann@westburytowncouncil.gov.uk
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4927
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
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4881
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
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4873


4848 25/08/2016 CATG- The 

Butts- 

parking bay 

Hazardous 

parking 

Mark out 

parking bays 

21.11.16 

DEFER to next agenda. Try to find out who 

currently owns the parking bays. 

4836 18/08/2016 CATG 

Vehicles 

parking on 

pavements 

Bashkir 

Road 

Remind 

householders 

to use their 

driveways 
21.11.16 

AGREE vehicles should not park on the 

pavements. Ask CATG to contact the issuer 

and ask them to contact the Police and we will 

also report the issue to the Police. 

 

Kind Regards 

Amanda McCann 
Assistant Town Clerk 
Westbury Town Council 
 
01373 822232 
 
  

http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4848
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4848
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4848
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4848
http://services.wiltshire.gov.uk/Areaboard/get_areaboard_issue.php?id=4836
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

